uk commission for employment and skills invitation to tender

Title of the Tender
 tender reference number

uk commission for employment and skills - invitation to tender


Outsourced Recruitment Support                              Tender reference number RUN RH 2015

1 general

All proposals and questions should be sent electronically to tenders@ukces.org.uk and must arrive by the closing date and time detailed in the Timetable below. Tenders sent by any other method or route will not be accepted.  It is the responsibility of the tendering organisation to ensure that their proposal reaches the UK Commission for Employment and Skills (UKCES) by the deadline date and time, any tenders received late cannot be accepted.
2 specification and requirements
2.1 Introduction – UKCES Context: 
UKCES is a non-departmental public body whose overarching aim is: 

“to work with and through our partners to secure a greater commitment to invest in the skills of people to drive enterprise, jobs and growth”

We currently have a headcount of just over 115, including a contingent of fixed term staff and contractors. We have offices in Central London and Wath-upon-Dearne, South Yorkshire. The workforce is split between the two sites, with most teams being located over both sites, providing flexibility over where individual roles are located.  
2.2 Overarching aim of this tender: 
UKCES has developed a long term strategy on recruitment and plans to grow the organisation and its employee headcount, and as part of that strategy, it is essential that we have the resourcing support in place to help us move forward.  We are looking to outsource the recruitment process to one supplier, on a call-off basis, for a period of around 12 months, with an anticipated spend of up to £50k.
We anticipate that we will need recruitment support for potentially 5/6 posts during this period, with permanent or fixed term contracts on offer.
Please note that UKCES is funded by government and therefore is required to advertise all employment opportunities through the Civil Service Jobs Portal, and in addition, we may have internal candidates seeking promotion. 
We would anticipate that the supplier should be able to provide evidence of recent successful recruitment projects and numbers of successful appointees across various disciplines, including research and project management, within the last 6 months from similar size organisations within public sector and private sectors.
2.3 Specific aim and role: 
We are seeking a supplier who will attract quality candidates, sift and shortlist applications and provide a shortlist for interview by UKCES for roles required over the next 6 months. However, it should be noted that UKCES is funded by government and therefore is required to advertise all employment opportunities through the Civil Service Jobs Portal, and in addition, we may have internal candidates seeking promotion. Whilst, in the past, we have endeavored to advertise the requirement on CS Vacs prior to sending it out to the outsourced recruitment service this has not proven to be an efficient method and has delayed getting staff in post due to the extended timelines. Therefore, there may be applicants, who have not been generated through the outsourced advertisement and sift process who have been shortlisted by UKCES. You should bear this in mind for your costing model.
The successful supplier will undertake the following functions:

Candidate attraction: 

· Work with UKCES to understand the vacancies and role specifications and what we do.

· Design, agree and implement a specific recruitment strategy for each role.

· Identify, design and advertise roles on specific and relevant websites (this is included in the above budget) and social media channels and networks relevant to the role being advertised to maximise awareness
Response Handling: 

· Collate applications from candidates

Applicant sifting and short-listing:

· Sifting of all applications in line with the role specifications

· Applicant screening and then presenting a shortlist with a minimum of 5/6 suitable candidates to UKCES for each designated vacancy

· Organise all interviews with applicants.

· Update all applicants on process before and after interview including collating and providing feedback to unsuccessful candidates.

· Provide regular updates on progress to UKCES by email/telephone

2.4 Expected outcomes

· Excellent applicant experience and high standard shortlist for consideration by UKCES

· Efficient, timely, high quality internal staff experience of the recruitment process for those interviewing

· Successful appointments made in line with agreed timelines
3 cONTRACT AND TENDER PERIODS

You agree that the contents of the tender will remain valid for 6 months from the closing date for submission of the tender.

4 TIMETABLE

The following timetable will apply for this tender

	Activity
	Timeline

	Invitation to Tender advertised
	7/7/15

	Closing date for questions on the ITT
	1600 hrs 13/07/15

	Closing date for UKCES response to questions to be communicated to suppliers
	Noon 15/07/15

	Closing date for submission of tenders 
	1500 hrs 22/07/15

	Evaluation of proposals by UKCES panel
	23 to 28/07/15

	Shortlisted tenderers invited for interview (if required)
	28/07/15

	UKCES Panel interviews (if required) in Wath office
	30/07/15

	Award made & unsuccessful tenderers notified
	30/07/15

	Commencement of delivery
	03/08/15

	Completion of delivery
	02/08/16


format of tenders and guidance on content 

You will need to prepare your tender following the format of sections below.

5 TABLE OF CONTENTS

You will produce an index to aid navigation through the tender document.  The table of contents will refer to the following sections and sub-sections and the main tender document will address all of the points required below.

6 MANAGEMENT SUMMARY

You will produce an overall statement, of approximately 1 page, which concisely brings together all of the key points made throughout the detailed tender documentation.

7 Basic details of your organisation 
Please complete this section and include it within your tender.
	Company Name
	

	Address 
	

	Post Code
	
	Website 
	


	
	Contact 1
	Contact 2
	Contact 3

	Contact Name / Job Title
	
	
	

	Contact Tel
	
	
	

	Contact e-mail
	
	
	


Please put an x against one box in each section that most closely describes your organisation.
	Supplier Type
	
	Company Status

	Sector Skills Council
	
	
	Government Statutory Body
	

	Standard Setting Body
	
	
	Limited by Guarantee Charity
	

	Supplier
	
	
	Limited Guarantee Non-charity
	

	Company Size
	
	Limited Liability Partner
	

	Small - Up to 50 Employees and less than £5.6m turnover
	
	
	Partnership
	

	
	
	
	Public Limited Company 
	

	Medium - 51 to 250 Employees and less than £22.8m turnover
	
	
	Private Limited by Shares
	

	
	
	
	Sole Trader
	

	Large - Over 250 Employees
	
	
	University
	


	VAT Registration Number
	Company Registration No
	Charity Number

	
	
	

	Date of Registration
	Date of Registration
	Date of Registration

	
	
	


Bank Details 

	Bank Name
	

	Contact Name
	

	Branch Address
	

	Post Code
	


Ultimate Parent Company (if applicable)

	Name
	

	Address 
	

	Post Code
	
	Website 
	


8 financial and commercial Criteria (Pass or Fail)

Please complete this section and include it within your tender.

	How many years have you been trading?
	 

	What was your actual turnover in the last 2 financial years?
	y/e

turnover
	y/e

turnover

	What was your actual trading result in the last 2 financial years? (profit/loss)
	y/e

profit/loss
	y/e

profit/loss

	What were your balance sheet total reserves in the last 2 financial years?
	y/e

Reserves
	y/e

Reserves

	If asked would you be able to provide at least one of the following:

	A copy of your most recent audited accounts.
	Yes / No

	A statement of your turnover, profit and loss account and cash flow for the current year of trading.
	Yes / No

	During the last financial year which single organisation or group was your primary customer?

What percentage of your annual turnover did this customer account for?
	Name:

%:

	Has your organisation met the terms of its banking facilities and loan agreements (if any) during the past 12 months?
	Yes

No

No such terms

	If ”No” what were the reasons and what has been done to put things right?



	Has your organisation met all its obligations to pay its creditors and staff during the past 12 months?
	Yes / No

	If ”No” what were the reasons and what has been done to put things right?

	Are you currently involved in any legal disputes or are any pending?

Have you had any judgements against you for which reparation, compensation or costs are still outstanding?
	Yes / No

Yes / No

	If ”Yes”  give brief details – sufficient not to prejudice the legal process.


Please record the value of insurance cover for current policies where payments are up to date.
	Value of Employers Liability insurance cover
	

	Value of Public Liability insurance cover
	

	Value of Professional Indemnity insurance cover
	

	Value of other cover.  Please provide details
	


9 MEETING THE SPECIFICATION

You will produce a comprehensive but concise document that demonstrates how you will be able to fulfil the requirements of the specification.  In particular, the tender will be evaluated with due regard to the following sub-sections.  Please note that the order in which the evaluation criteria are listed does not imply relative importance.

9.1 policies and procedures criteria (5% of the total score)
Please complete this section and include it within your tender

	Criteria
	
	Marks available

	Does your organisation operate health and safety at work systems and procedures?
	Yes / No
	1

	Does your organisation have a written equal opportunities and diversity policy that is communicated to your staff?
	Yes/No
	1

	Does your organisation operate environmental management systems and procedures?
	Yes / No
	1

	Does your organisation operate risk management systems and procedures?
	Yes / No
	1

	Does your organisation hold a recognised quality management certificate for example BS/EN/ISO 9000 or equivalent? If not does your organisation have quality assurance systems or procedures in place?
	Yes / No
	1

	Does your organisation have Investors in People (IiP) accreditation?
	Yes / No
	3

	Does your organisation have a policy on training or workforce development?
	Yes / No
	1

	What is your organisation’s staff turnover?
	0-10%

10-20%

Over 20%
	1

	If you have answered “No” to any of the above, can you describe for each “No” response how you manage your organisation and staff in the absence of the policy, system or procedure?


9.2 capability criteria (60% of the total score) 
The format of your response is at your discretion, but will cover the following.
	Capability Criteria
	% Available

	Details of your approach to the recruitment and how it would satisfy the specific aims and role (as described in 2.3 of the Invitation to Tender above) and how this will enable us to achieve our overarching aims
	40%

	Evidence of your organisations experience in delivering successful recruitment exercises of a similar scale, along with strong evidence of delivery of successful recruitment across a wide range of disciplines (including Research and Project Management) that may be required by UKCES
	20%


9.3 Price (35% of the total score) (costs MUST be prepared inclusive AND exclusive of VAT).

Please break costs down as follows:-

· Indicative advertising fees

· Recruitment management costs/fees on successful appointee starting work (where fees are quoted as a percentage of salary, we anticipate total fees, excluding advertising costs, should be in the region of 10-15% maximum)
· Costs relating to the appointment of internal/CS Vacs candidates generated outside the outsourced service  

· Discounts available should 2 posts be awarded through one search and selection exercise

· Your policy on refunds should an appointed candidate leave the role and UKCES during the early part of their contract.
Expenses should be listed separately and should be estimated on a cost recovery basis for 2nd class rail travel, accommodation and subsistence (if required) in line with UKCES expenses policy.
9.4 references

These references must be external to UKCES.  Please provide details of three recent contracts that are relevant to UKCES requirement.  Where possible at least one should be from the public sector.  If you cannot provide three references, please explain why.
	
	Reference 1
	Reference 2
	Reference 3

	Customer Organisation:
	
	
	

	Customer Contact Name and Phone no.:
	
	
	

	Date Contract Awarded:
	
	
	

	Contract reference & brief description:
	
	
	

	Value:
	
	
	

	Date contract completed:
	
	
	

	Have you had any contracts terminated for poor performance in the last three years, or any contracts where damages have been claimed by the contracting authority?

If YES give details – please ensure that the details given do not prejudice any on-going court cases.
	Yes / No


10 DECLARATIONS

Please complete this section and include it within your tender.  Unsigned declarations submitted with tender documents will be regarded as a non-compliant application.
I acknowledge that the standard contractual terms and conditions of UKCES will form the basis of any contract between the parties resulting from this invitation to tender;

IMPORTANT YOU MUST COMPLETE THIS SECTION FOR youR APPLICATION TO BE VALID.  THIS IS A LEGALly binding DECLARATION.

I declare on my honour that, (any of) the director(s) / officer(s) / partner(s) / proprietor(s) of the organisation, are not currently in, or previously have been in any of the following situations:

· declared bankrupt, been or are being wound up or having any affairs administered by the courts.  Entered into an arrangement with creditors, or have suspended business activities.   Been or are the subject of proceedings concerning any such matters and in any similar situation arising from a similar procedure provided for in legislation or regulations;

· been convicted of any offence concerning professional judgement by a judgement which has the force of res judicata
,
· been found guilty of any grave professional misconduct proven by any means which the contracting authority can justify;

· failed to fulfil obligations relating to payment of social security contributions or the payment of taxes in accordance with the legal provisions of the country where established or with those of the country or the contracting authority or those of the country where the contract is to be performed;

· been the subject of a judgment which has the force of res judicata for fraud, corruption, involvement in a criminal organisation or any other illegal activity;

· been declared to be in serious breach of contract for failure to comply with contractual obligations.
Any of the events above would exclude us from participating in this procurement

application.

In addition, the undersigned declares on their honour:

· that on the date of submission of the tender, the company or organisation I represent and the staff proposed for this tender are not subject to conflicts of interests in the context of this invitation to tender; I undertake to inform UKCES without delay of any change to this situation after the date of submission of the tender.

· that the information provided to UKCES within the context of this invitation to tender is accurate, sincere and complete. 
· that the amount or appropriate amount of the tender price has not been communicated to any other party, other than in confidence and for the express purpose of obtaining insurances or a bond in connection with this tender;

· the tender has not been fixed nor adjusted in collusion with any interested party;

· the tender will remain valid for 6 months after the closing date of the tender;

	Name
	Title

	Signature


	Date


Notes on the Government’s Transparency Agenda

From January 2011 UKCES will be required by Cabinet Office to publish all contracts issued on ContractsFinder website.
As part of this process we are able to redact (edit for publication) any information in the contract which is considered to be commercially sensitive, e.g. names and telephone numbers of Project Managers.  Contracts will normally not be prepared using Day Rate values; however the financial details which form part of Schedule 1 Annex 1 must be shown and cannot be redacted.

Should you be successful in winning this contract and you think that there would be anything in the contract that you feel would be commercially sensitive and you would prefer to be redacted, please state it in the box below.  Items stated in the box below will be considered and will not prejudice your bid for this work, but will require adequate justification to support your reasons for redaction.
	Commercially Sensitive Item
	Justification for Redaction

	
	


	Name
	Title

	Signature


	Date


� res judicata – a matter already settled in court; cannot be raised again.
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